Hudspeth LiCol NitioleK L il .

From: Kiay 1stLt Ariana B [ariana. klay@usmc.mil] R T T
Sent: - Wednesday, March 09, 2011 2:52 PM - o S
To: Hudspeth LtCol Nicole K y

Subject: : RE: follow up

Roger that ma'am.

V/R

1stLt Ariana Klay

S-3A fAssistant Operations Officer
H&S Bn, HOMC, Henderson Hall
Phone; {703).614.3639

FAX: (703).614.7192

ariana. klay@usmec.mil

-~---Original Message——

From: Hudspeth LtCol Nicole K [mailta:nicole.hudspeth@usme.mill
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2011 14:51

To: Klay 1stlt Ariana B '

Subject: RE: follow up

Just s0 you know, | cannot ask Rowe about this because his has invoked his right to remain silent for any guestion that [ ask
him regarding something you told him.

—-—-0riginal Message-—-

From: Klay 1stLt Arfana B [mailto:ariana.kiay@usmc, mil]
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2011 2:48 PM

To: Hudspeth LtCol Nicole K '

Subject: RE: foliow up

Ma'am,

Rowe was the one who told me not to say anything and said that he was "good friends with Col Smith" that Col Smith had a [ot
of connectlons in the Marine Carps, that his brother worked for the Commandant and his dad was a well respected retired
MajGen. Also Col Smith's wife seemed to be friends with Suzanne. Rowe said if | spoke about Suzanne that he would do
everything he could to discredit me. | don't believe that Colonel Smith had any involvement, | think Rowe was just saying that
to intimidate me. Rowe told me that if Suzanne started making any accusations about him that ! shouid let him know because
then he would talk to his "resources® to discredit Suzanne.

Because of how fearful Rowe was of me talking about Suzanne and because Capt Agoulnik and his wife said they also thought
Rowe was having sex with Suzanne, | believed that he was. To'the best of my memory, Rowe never told me directly that he
was having sex with Suzanne but | observed Suzanne aggressively pursue him when he was extremely drunk,the Agoulniks
thought he was having sex with Suzanne, and Rowe was very aggressive and interested that I not bring up Suzanne in the
Investigations.

I did not tell him that | was sharing stuff about Suzanne. During the NCIS phone call he asked me to let him know if any
investigators would come talk to him about Suzanne or anything, he said he wanted heads up if they were. [ believe that will
be on the NCIS transcript at the end of the phone call from January or February 2011.



VIR | |
1stLtAr1ana Kay ' = 7 ' NS

5-3A /Asmstant Operatlons Officer o
H&S Bn, Hamc, Henderson Hall P o
" Phone: {703).614.3639 IR
FAX: (703).614.7192

ariana.klay@usmec.mil

----- Original Message-—-

From: Hudspeth LtCol Nicole K [mailto:nicote. hudspeth@usme.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 14:30

To: Klay 1stlt Ariana B

Subject: foliow up

Lt Klay, | am rereading all of your statements to ensure I've looked into everything b/f | finalize my findings of fact.on 23 Nov
2010 you sent an email to Maj Barclay entitled "Ms. Brick further info". The last full paragraph of this email you make the
following statement, "l am sending this information now as | have already been threatened by anaother officer in the
Command about giving up this information now as | have already been threatened by another officer in the Command about
giving up this information, one that has had sex with Suzanne, is married."

We never talked about this.who was the officer who allegedly threatened you, when did make the threat, what was
specifically said?

LtCol N. K. Hudspeth

Eastern Area Counse! Offlce, Associate Counsel
67 Vi.rginia Dare Drive

Camp Lejeune, NC 28547-2527

{910) 451-9515 (DSN 751)

{910) 451-5045 Fax



